Hysttstown, Maryland 2073}
January 16, 1967

Dr. Robert H. Bshmer
Archivist of bhe United States
The Ratlional Archives
Washington, D. C. 20408

Attention: Mr. M. F. Johnson
Desr 3ir:

¥ould you plesss huve copies mads for me of the following
items (ons wach, whether pictures or Xsrox):

Docunent 102Z - photographs of Oswald's seized proparty,
miadated;

Docunment 102ag -~ inventory of Oswald's ssized property
‘Bockley Straeh); :

Document 102bb - a communicaition from Li. Day to Chief
Surry saying 50 picturss were taken a4 the T3SBD;

Documsnt 81.1 - refepence to 35 pilcturss taken et T8BD;

Dozumaat 31b - 1list of FBI, Secret Servize agents at the
Osweld intevrrogztions: ‘
A 2opy of ssch of the ssarch warrsnts (Qsweld):
Tandbit 2540, page I (not ths sover) .
2 eopler o thi- order of the Acting Attopney Jensrel of
/50, the Foderal Reglister of 11/1/65, Vol. 11, ilg. 212
2}y if youw propsr office stlll aas copies of is:
I? iv 1s not clsegifled, frowm the Gawberliiag repors of
/15764, treasmiivtsd witih & covsring letier of 5/u/uly, papes
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In ODLJ6, in the covsring wemo of 3/10/0u, ihs contrel
nmumbers of two of the atitached reports sre encircled and
marked "retelined” ia ths originsl., If thsse are not now re-
stricted, I should like two copies of cach. ’

On the Moormesn pictures: I hsve CDLEG, Control Ho. 1193,
and twe letters from Mr. Renkin %o Mr. Hoover, dated 3/18/6l
and L/3/0L. These refer to comsunications from Hr. Hoover that
I do not have, one of which 1s dated 3/27/¢h. May T hsve these:

. &nd eny other documents relsted to the Moorawan picturez or
coples of them or of the excerpting of them end of their, re-
surn? Viere coples of the eutiro Ploturez(s) or parts retsined?
If 80, may I have copies?

A copy of Exhibit 2591, the 11/30/63 report cof Delles FEI
Agent Rovert Barrett;

A copy of the green sheet used at ths end of Document 7,
preferably the sheet with the few blanks filled in rether than
& Xeroxed coupy;

Seeret Service Agent Visl filed a lengthy report of his
late-November investigation in New Orleans, printed in the ap-
pended volumes. 1In it he mekes no rsference to the odd paper
Lt. Martello got froo Gsweld's vwellet, which is in ths record
(copy) ss Exhibit 827 (elso in CD1553) end (originsl) as Ex-
hibit 1438. I should like s copy or coples of any reports or
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memos with which he traznsmitted this paper or in which he com-
mants on it;

CE2002 (2L4H1L2) is & statement thet pictures taken by
KRLD Reporter George Phenix were in the poesseszion of the
Dallas police. Are thess now in the archive? 1Is thore any
record the government ever had them?

CE259L rafers to the review of & film taken by Thomas
P. Alyea, WFAA-TV. 1Is this now in the archive? Wes it, from
the records, ever in the possession of the government?

I have Deen told that there wsre occasions on which people
wiao took pictures at the time of the assassinstion were inter-
viewed by the Dslles police but not federal egents. Ars there
records of such interviews and pictures? : ‘ -

- I have 2ls0 been informed thst the FBI took film and tape,
incluéing scenes st amd near the assassination, in the hos-
pital, at the scene of the QOswald murder, and of iatervisws.
Does &ny of this now exist inm thse archive, or is thera any
record ol esny of this? oo

In my letter of 12/26/bb I asked for data on film taken
&% the time of the sssassinsticn end whether or not lists of
such £ilwm and the rhotographers and interviews with the pho-
togrephers exist in the erchive., Poszibly it will be helpful
if I refer you to kxhibit 2594, in which Mr. iloover reported
to Mr. Reckin an investigetion that "inciuded a review of all
availeble film teksn nsar the Texas 3chool Book Depository
Building followinz the shooting".

If the FBI made copies of the Estzner pictures, Tthey should
now be in the archive, as should any ecorrespondence or memo-
rends, Including on their return, If this is the casse, I should
liks ons copy of esci.

Ars there any picturss taken by or records of pictures
tzxon by Ron Reiland? *

The locsticn of Phillip Willis when he tock the fifth of
Lhe slides thst ere in evidence ae Willis Zxhicit 1 end Hudson
Exhibit 1 wae fixed not by Willis's testimony but, according
to the testimony of FBI Photographic Expert Lyndsl L. Susney-
felt, bty als correspondence with Willis. The Comalssion con-
sidered this (15H696),and consldered it an adequate positioning.
I should like to have coples of this correspondence which,
under the order of the Acting Attorney General, should bs in
Jour custody and not aubject to eny restriction. '

§ f ]
As of this morning, it is my plan to be in Weshington on
the 20th, when I will Phone to see whether eny of this or thiags I
have earlier asked for are available, '

Thenk you very wmuch for your help.

Sincerely yours,

Herold Weisberg



